Schaffer, Craig

From: Schaffer, Craig

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Shelton, Ebony N.; Potter, Andrew; Ligayon, Owen; Ying, Judy; Witt, Rachel

Subject: APPROVAL REQUEST: AUTHORIZE CONTINUANCE OF TELECONFERENCED PUBLIC
MEETINGS (DISTRICTS: ALL)

Attachments: Attachment A - Continuance of Teleconferencing Resolution.docx; Continuation of

Teleconferenced Meetings_20220524.docx; Agenda Info Sheet_Continued
Teleconference Hearings 20220524.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Response
Shelton, Ebony N. Approve: 5/11/2022 12:38 PM
Potter, Andrew Approve: 5/11/2022 11:24 AM
Ligayon, Owen Approve: 5/11/2022 1:32 PM
Ying, Judy Approve: 5/11/2022 11:24 AM
Witt, Rachel Approve: 5/11/2022 1:09 PM

Good Morning,

Your approval of the AUTHORIZE CONTINUANCE OF TELECONFERENCED PUBLIC MEETINGS
(DISTRICTS: ALL) Board Letter for May 24, 2022, is requested.

Please use the voting buttons on this email to signify your final approval by Friday at Noon.

Thank you,

CAO Staff Officer
County of San Diego
Finance and General Government Group



